

From: [Faraz, Yawar](#)
To: [Fischels, Raymond A](#)
Cc: [Everly, JKeith](#); [Parsons, Darryl](#); [Boyce, Tom](#); [Steinfeldt, Thomas](#); [Fitch, Kelly L](#); [Pitts, Leonard](#)
Subject: Response to Centrus Q Re SMO
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: [Response to Centrus Q 6-20-22 Encrypted.pdf](#)

Ray,

The response to your question regarding the SMO serving as the ITPSO is attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Yawar H. Faraz, Senior Project Manager
Fuel Facility Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, MS T-4A60
Washington DC 20555
Ph: 301-415-7220
Fax: 301-415-0020
Cell: 240-401-8705